Message

From: Justin Clark [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=77AE30DE58464C3D895E05B16DE19C32-JCLARK]

Sent: 11/24/2020 3:58:14 PM

To: Tim Murtaugh [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=198fbe1c8a85424hb44c85b85e206a13-tmurtaugh]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: Fundraising questions

Good. Don't.

From: Tim Murtaugh <tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Justin Clark <jclark@donaldtrump.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Re: Fundraising questions

FYI — Still not answering.

From: Diamond, Jeremy <Jeremy.Diamond@turner.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Tim Murtaugh <tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Fundraising questions

Circling back on this. Any comment?

Jeremy Diamond
CNN White House Correspondent

@JDiamond?
C: 914 514 7551

From: Diamond, Jeremy

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Tim Murtaugh <tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com>
Subject: Fundraising questions

HiTim -

| see that the election defense fund is directing an increasingly large share of donations to the Save America
PAC, rather than toward the legal efforts advertised in large print to supporters.

75% of contributions are now going to Save America -- up from the 60% that was being funneled to the PAC
last week.

Previously, 60% of contributions were going to retire campaign debt. And before that, 95% of contributions
were going to the RNC's operating account.

o  Why is the campaign telling its supporters they are contributing toward an "Election Defense Fund" if
only a small percentage of those funds are actually going toward funding legal efforts?

¢ How can the campaign justify directing 75% of contributions intended for a 2020 legal fund toward the
President's political action committee?

o Is Save America doing funding any of these 2020 recount efforts or legal challenges?
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e How much money has the Trump Make America Great Again Committee raised for the legal efforts
related to 2020 election challenges and recounts?
e How much money has TMAGAC raised total since the election?
Hope to hear back from you this morning.

Thanks,
Jeremy

Jeremy Diamond
CNN White House Correspondent

@JDiamond1
C: 914 514 7551

XXM-0013277



		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-01-01T10:56:42-0500
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




